

IEEE 802.1 Opening plenary meeting
University of Twente, Enschede, Netherlands
96/07/08 3:15 PM
Bill Lidinsky, Chair

802.1 Monday Agenda

- 802.1 Methods of Operation: Slager, Lidinsky
 - Hal Keen has produced a document about our (802.1) Methods of Operation. d96\d96n162.txt
- Documents, Attendance - Slager
- Minutes - Slager
 - La Jolla - March 1996, Approved. Motion: Peter Wang
 - 2nd: Jeffree
 - 0 disapprove, 1 abstain
- Report from 802 Executive Committee
 - Jim Carlo is the new chairman of the 802 executive committee.
- Emailer - Lidinsky
- FTP Server - Lidinsky (currently, host: nic.hep.net, user: p8021, password: go_wildcats), soon to be moved. Notification by Email.
- 802.1 Web Page - Lidinsky
 - Full text fuzzy searches of Email archives
 - Views by date, subject, author, thread
 - <http://www.hep.net/mail/p8021.html>
- 802.1 PARs - Seaman, Lidinsky
- Sponsor Ballot Summary Results - Chambers
 - 802.1j: Managed Objects. for MAC Bridges -- .1D supplement.
 - Returned our of 84 voters 55y/0n/9a
 - Need to resolve comments, edit, and submit to NESCOM
 - 802.1G: passed, -no details -
- 802.1 Ballot Results
 - 802.1p/D3 - Jeffree
 - (See the disposition of the comments on this ballot on the ftp

server. In the P-DRAFTS/DRAFT-3/BALLOT sub-directory. The disposition document is in two formats: P-D3-DIS.pdf and P-D3-DIS.ps

- 802: Overview & Architecture - Chambers (hope to be ready Aug)
 - 802.1d Status Overview - Jeffree
(See Document Status document -d96\d96n163.txt)
 - 802.1Q vLAN - Seaman (schedule, etc.)
-

Internetworking Task Group Agenda Items

Twente, July '96

Usual start times: 9am. 1:30pm

Tuesday am: P802.1Q

- 802.5/FDDI vLAN Tagging, options a,b, other
 - Anil, John Wakerly, Rosemary, Alan Chamber, Keith
- Two level tagging - Wakerly, Norm, Mick
- Requirements for interoperability
 - Interoperability between different styles of vLAN switches.

Tuesday pm

802.1p:

- Implementing GARP - Mick
- .1p/D3 Ballot results
- Discussion & resolutions of comments

802.1Q:

- Class of service, vLAN ID Priority - Norm. --

Wednesday am

P802.1Q:

- MTU size liaison with .3, .12., .5
- Review of 802.1Q/D1 - Tony, Editors, ..
- "Default" vLAN and consequences
- How many spanning trees - Jeffree

Wednesday pm

P802.1 related:

- LLRMP - Peter Kim

- Performance of LANs with Priority functions - Fouad Tobagi
- Architecture and organization of components for admission control for time critical services & relationship to IETF/ISSLL (ISETH)
- ISSLL/Priority/Traffic Class mapping

Thursday am

P802.1p: Instructions to the editor - Tony

P802.1Q: 802.5/FDDI vLAN Tagging

Instructions to the editor- Tony

Misc.

-802.1 PARs - Lidinsky, Mick

P802.1d - 802.1D revisions - Jeffree

-Too old BPDUs - Mick, Trevor Warwick

P802.1G sponsor ballot - Lidinsky, Chambers

P802.1j sponsor ballot - Lidinsky, Chambers

Admin: 802.1 Interim meetings - Mick

New: Bridge Topology Discovery - Mick

Meeting was closed without objection ...